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oPPICE oF THE
cowwissioNem January 26, 1984

Mrs. Eleanor Lewallen
Box 372
Navana, California 95463

Dear Mrs. i.ewallent

Commissioner Gilinsky has asked me to reply to your letter |of January 15, 1904, concerning the licensing of the Diablo i

Canyon nuclear power plant.

I have forwarded your ec=ments to the Secretariat for
inclusien in the hearing record. As this is a contested
case before the Cenmission, he cannot eccment on the
substance of your letter but appreciates your interest in
this natter.

Sincerely,
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YG .+ .v. LL .x . . *L
Pcxanne Goldsmith
Special Assistaat to -

Connissicner Gilinsky
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